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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill
Received: 05/25/2011
Wanted: As time permits
For: Glenn Grothman (608) 266-7513

May Contact:

Subject: Health - abortion

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

tamara.dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov

fern.knepp @legis.wisconsin.gov

Received By: tdodge
Companion to LRB: -1905
By/Representing: Lance Burri
Drafter: tdodge

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Sen.Grothman @legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Prohibiting sale of fetal body parts; prohibiting experimentation with fetal body parts

Instructions:

See attached.

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed

7 tdodge nnatzke
05/25/2011  05/25/2011

/1

2 tdodge nnatzke
06/02/2011  06/02/2011

Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
- S&L
- Crime

phenry sbasford S&L

05/26/2011 05/26/2011 Crime

jfrantze Iparisi ggodwin

06/02/2011 06/02/2011 08/23/2011
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Dodge, Tamara

From: Jacque, Andre

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:46 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Burri, Lance

Cc: Murphy, Michael

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website

Hi Tamara,

Sen. Grothman’s office has my permission to have a companion bill drafted.

Thanks!
André

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:05 PM
To: Burri, Lance

Cc: Murphy, Michael

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website

Lance,
Since this draft has not been introduced, | would like permission from Jacque’s office to create the companion.

Thanks,
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Burri, Lance

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 9:01 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Murphy, Michael

Subject: Email from LRB Website

Tamara, we'd like a Senate companion for Rep. Jacque's LRB 1905/1. I'm cc-ing Michael from Jacque's office on this
email - he'll give us permission if we need it.

Thanks.
Lance Burri

Office of Sen. Glenn Grothman
608-266-7513



: Dodbe, Tamara

From: Murphy, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:50 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Burri, Lance
Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website

Please do.
Thanks Tami!

Michael P. Murphy
Oflice of Representative André Jacque
2nd Assembly Dastrict

9 West

P.O. Box 8952
Madison, WI 53708
608.266.9870

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:05 PM
To: Burri, Lance

Cc: Murphy, Michael

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website

l.ance,
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

- Office of Sen. Glenn Grothman

608-266-7513
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Reaen.

1 AN ACT to refiumber and amend 146.345 (1) (@); to amend 146.345 (title); and

2 to create 146.345 (1) (ag) and 146.345 (2m) of the statutes; relating to: sale

3 and use of fetal body parts and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law prohibits a person from knowingly, and for valuable consideration,
acquiring, receiving, or otherwise transferring a human organ. Current federal law
prohibits a person from knowingly acquiring, receiving, or otherwise transferring,
in interstate commerce, any fetal tissue for valuable consideration. This bill
prohibits a person from knowingly and for valuable consideration acquiring,
receiving, or otherwise transferring a fetal body part in this state. A fetal body part
is a cell, tissue, organ, or other part of an unborn child who is aborted by an induced
abortion. The bill also prohibits a person from providing, receiving, or using, for
experimentation a fetal body part in this state, regardless of whether the provision,
receipt, or use is for valuable consideration.

Because this bill creates a new crime or revises a penalty for an existing crime,
the Joint Review Committee on Criminal Penalties may be requested to prepare a
report concerning the proposed penalty and the costs or savings that are likely to
result if the bill is enacted.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 146.345 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

146.345 (title) Sale of human organs prohibited; fetal body parts.

SECTION 2. 146.345 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 146.345 (1) (am) and
amended to read:

146.345 (1) (am) “Human organ” means a human kidney, liver, heart, lung,
pancreas, bone marrow, cornea, eye, bone or skin or any other human organ specified
by the department by rule. “Human organ” does not mean human whole blood, blood
plasma, a blood product or a blood derivative er, human semen, or a fetal body part.

SecTION 3. 146.345 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

146.345 (1) (ag) “Fetal body part” means a cell, tissue, organ, or other part of
an unborn child, as defined in s. 939.75 (1), who is aborted by an induced abortion,
as defined in s. 69.01 (13m).

SECTION 4. 146.345 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

146.345 (2m) (a) No person may knowingly and for valuable consideration
acquire, receive, or otherwise transfer a fetal body part.

(b) No person may provide, receive, or use, for experimentation a fetal body
part, regardless of whether the provision, receipt, or use is for valuable
consideration.

(END)




Dodge, Tamara

From: Burri, Lance

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:37 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: LRB-2143

Yes, thanks.

Lance Burri

Office of Sen. Glenn Grothman
608-266-7513

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:34 PM
To: Burri, Lance

Subject: LRB-2143

Lance,

| believe you spoke to someone in Representative Jacque’s office about his redrafting his version of the fetal body parts
draft to include the word “knowingly” to 146.345 (2m) (b) before the word “provide.” Would your office like to make the
same change on your companion draft?

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 146.345 (1) (a); fo amend 146.345 (title); and

to create 146.345 (1) (ag) and 146.345 (2m) of the statutes; relating to: sale

and use of fetal body parts and providing a penalty.

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
is a cell, tissue, organ, or other part of an unborn child who i aborted by an induced
abortion. The bill also prohibits a person from’ providing, receiving, or using, for
experimentation a fetal body part in this state, regprdless of whether the provision,
receipt, or use is for valuable consideration. k nowi " T Y)

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




© 0 9 o O s W N =

A e e e T e T e T o S S G U
O 00 0 & v s W N = O

2011 - 2012 Legislature -2- LRB-2143/1
TJD:sbb&nwn:ph
BILL

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

SECTION 1. 146.345 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
plasma, a blood product or a blood derivative ¥, human semen, or a fetal body part.

SECTION 3. 146.345 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

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

(b) No person may p ovide, receive, or use, for experimentation a fetal body
part, regardless of whether the provision, receipt, or use is for valuable
consideration. Knouwi VBI (3‘/

(END)



